From: Procurement Committee Finance @ IBA

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2016 11:57 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main Campus; Ahmed Zaheer /
Registrar @ IBA; Haris Siddiqui / Acting Head of CDC and Alumni Affairs @ IBA; Imran Batada - Director
ICT Department & ICT Services @ IBA; Dr.Sayeed Ghani / Acting Dean and Director @ IBA

Subject: Item # 1: Approval for Designing, Composing & Printing & Supply of Alumni Cards

Item # 1: Approval for Designing, Composing & Printing & Supply of Alumni Cards
Discussion:

Decision: The committee approved the award of Alumni Cards to M/s Hyder Printers at Rs.165,707.10
including GST.

S# | Printer’s Name REL: _(juhlliit)'_ 1 Amt_:uunl(Rs)
' Inclusive of GST

[0t ﬂklﬁ{il}'dcr Printers 1000 Alumni Rs.165,707.10
02 | M/s Benison Printers { Cards Rs.180,180.00

Attendance:

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Syed Jehanzeb
Syed Fahim Uddin
Haris Quershi
Ahmed Ali Khan

M S Khan

IS

Thank you,
Secretary Procurement Comitttee



